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July 19, 2016

The Honorable James E. Grimes
Administrative Law Judge

U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission
100 F Street, N.E.

Washington, DC 20549-2557

Re: In the Matter of Paul Leon White. II. Admin. Proc. File No. 3-17210

Dear Judge Grimes:

I represent the Division of Enforcement (“Division”) in the above-captioned matter. On
July 13, 2016, the Division received additional motions from Respondent.] The Court has found
Respondent to be in default “for refusing to answer the OIP.” (Order Finding Respondent in
Default, July 7, 2016, at 1.) Because Respondent is in default, the Court should not now
entertain any additional motions from Respondent until, and unless, Respondent is able to show
“good cause” why his default should be set aside. (See Id., at 4-5.) The Division, therefore,
respectfully requests that the Court deny Respondent’s latest motions.

Respectfiflly gubmitted,

& ghorbani
Senior Trial Counsel

cc: Paul Leon White, 11, Respondent (by UPS)
Brent J. Fields, Secretary (three copies by UPS)

' Respondent currently seeks: (1) to renew his in forma pauperis application; (2) a 30-day
extension to respond to the Division’s letter, dated June 27, 2016, opposing Respondent’s prior motions
to extend time to respond to the Court’s Order to Show Cause and to answer the pleading; and (3) a 60-
day extension to respond to the Division’s Motion for Summary Disposition, dated June 8, 2016.



